
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: March 12th,2024 

FROM: Greg Bauer 

SUBJECT: City Council approval for Atlantic Pipe Services (APS) to clean and televise (TV) 2,000 

linear feet (LF) of stormwater pipe in the Cove subdivision in the amount of $29,952.00. 
 

BACKGROUND 

On the 12/19/23 Regular Session, The City Council passed Resolution No. R-26-2023, authorizing the 

City to borrow an amount not to exceed $8,560,000.00 to finance the acquisition and construction of 

certain improvements to the City’s Stormwater utility. APS submitted a state contract, allowing the City 

to “piggyback” off set pricing. 

APS will clean and TV 2,000 LF of stormwater piping in the Cove subdivision, located off Houston 

Street. City staff can then examine the condition of the piping and determine the proper avenue for 

permanent repair. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

$29,952.00 - Stormwater CIP.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize approval for Atlantic Pipe Services (APS) to clean and televise (TV) 2,000 linear feet (LF) of 

stormwater pipe in the Cove subdivision in the amount of $29,952.00. 
 


